Submission from Vince McQuillen (via email)
Having spent the past 5 years practicing here in WA what is clearly evident is that the Victorian Sale of Land Act 1962 and Estate Agents Act 1980 got it right the first time.  Having to deal with loose legislation over here just drives me insane.  No Sect 32 or equivalent the most astonishing.

Some minor adjustments may be required as to the way the Estate Agent Act treats with underquoting but with the balance of the legislation, IF IT AIN’T BROKE DON’T FIX IT!!!!

Kinds Regards

Vince McQuillen

Centre Manager

Floreat Forum Shopping Centre
